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To: @rivm.ni];EEREEEE @ iv nl]
From:

Sent: Wed 3/10/2021 3:06:50 PM

Subject: RE: PHIRI WP8 09 REF 15/03/2021 - Agenda

Received: Wed 3/10/2021 3:06:51 PM

Dank!

From: EXNEREDH -IIERECINci rivin nl
Date: 10 March 2021 at 16:05:43 CET

To: IGEN BE EE:o>, EESEIESSEoxiv i>
Subject: RE: PHIRI WP8 09 REF 15/03/2021 - Agenda

Zie hieronder in rood de antwoorden.

Groetjes,

trom: [ERIE EXE] EEN vr.

Sent: woensdag 10 maart 2021 14:13

EE or.» BENE SEEM com.

Subject: FW: PHIRI WP8 09 REF 15/03/2021 - Agenda

Hierbij weer een nieuwe ronde REF met deze keer 2 vragen.

Question 1: MENTAL HEALTH COVID-19 RELATED CASES

There are many reports pointing out the urgency of tackling mental health COVID-19 related cases: What are the main

measures that MS are putting in place or planning to do so during 2021?

Question 2: SELF-TESTS

Has your country implemented self-tests carried out at home as a prerequisite for access to certain services/locations?

(e.g. in order to go shopping or to be able to use services of daily living, such as visits to the hairdresser, etc.)

If yes,

* What conditions must be met in your country for self-tests carried out at home to be recognised by the authorities?

* Can or must the test results be passed on to e.g. authorities? If so, how is this done?

* Are there differences in the recognition of test results along the test procedures (e.g. rapid antigen test vs. PCR test)
or brand-specific test parameters (sensitivity/specificity)?
* How long are the test results recognised by the authorities in your country (e.g. 24 hours/ 48 hours etc.)?
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Cc: PHIRI.Austria < Dgoeg.at>

Subject: PHIRI WP8 09 REF 15/03/2021 - Agenda

Dear colleagues,

Please find enclosed the agenda for the next REF-meeting on Monday, 15.03.2021. When logging in for the meeting at

please kindly put your country or institutional affiliation (for

stakeholders) next to your name.

Topics of the next meeting: Due to the equal number of votes, both of the following questions are going to be covered in the

next REF meeting.

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

+ What conditions must be met in your country for self-tests carried out at home to be recognised by the authorities?

+ Can or must the test results be passed on to e.g. authorities? If so, how is this done?

* Are there differences in the recognition of test results along the test procedures (e.g. rapid antigen test vs. PCR test)
or brand-specific test parameters (sensitivity/specificity)?
* How long are the test results recognised by the authorities in your country (e.g. 24 hours/ 48 hours etc.)?

If you want to provide your input but cannot participate on Monday, please send your information by email

oeg.at). If you have specific topics or questions you would like to include to the voting for discussion in the course

of the upcoming meetings, please email them to oeg.at.

Any feedback on the REF meetings is highly welcome. Please contact us at| 5120 [erred

Kind regards,
andEBlEifor the WP8 Rapid Exchange Forum Secretariat


